



Timothy G. Scanlon
Assistant Managing Partner
Construction and Real Estate
Litigation Department Practice Group
Leader

tscanlon@kleinlaw.com

Bakersfield Office

4550 California Avenue

Second Floor

Bakersfield, CA 93309

P.O. Box 11172

Bakersfield, CA 93389-1172

Phone: (661) 395-1000

Toll Free: (877) 737-5983

Fax: (661) 326-0418

www.kleinlaw.com

Timothy G. Scanlon | Assistant Managing Partner

Timothy G. Scanlon is the Assistant Managing Partner at KDG and the Practice Group Leader for the Construction and Real Estate Litigation Department. He focuses his practice in the areas of business and commercial litigation, construction litigation, surety & fidelity litigation and business counseling. Tim joined the firm in 1998 after receiving his J.D. from the University of San Francisco School of Law in 1997.

Practice Focus

Business and Commercial Litigation, Construction Litigation, Surety & Fidelity Litigation, Business Counseling

Bar Admissions

State Bar of California, 1997

U.S. District Court

-Central District of California, 1997

-Eastern District of California, 1997

-Northern District of California, 1997

-Southern District of California, 1997

Education

Bachelor of Arts, University of Missouri, Kansas City, 1993

Juris Doctor, University of San Francisco School of Law, 1997

Professional Associations and Leadership

Kern County Bar Association, 1998-present

Fellow with the Litigation Counsel of America 2014-present

Adjunct Professor at Bakersfield College, 1999-2004

Leadership Bakersfield Class of 2008

Community Involvement

Kern County Builder's Exchange

-Member

Leadership Bakersfield, 2013-present

-Team Advisor

Youth Leadership Bakersfield Advisory Council, 2011-present

Bakersfield Historic Preservation Commission

Tree Foundation of Kern County

Professional Experience

Klein, DeNatale, Goldner, Cooper, Rosenlieb & Kimball, LLP, 1998-present

-Assistant Managing Partner, 2014 - present

Sedgwick, Dertert, Moran & Arnold; San Francisco, 1996-1998

